
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: June 9, 2020 

FROM: Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director            RE: 772 AK Grizzly Bar  

 
Requested 
Action: 

Objection of a transfer of ownership and location with DBA name change and a 
unique proposed premises.  

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

 
AS 04.11.470: “A person may object to an application for issuance, renewal, transfer 
of location, or transfer to another person of a license, or for issuance of a permit, by 
serving upon the applicant and the board the reasons for the objection. The board 
shall consider the objections and testimony received at a hearing conducted under 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2) when it considers the application…” 

 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2): “The board may review an application for the issuance, renewal, 
transfer of location, or transfer to another person of a license without affording the 
applicant notice or hearing, except…(2) the board may, on its own initiative or in 
response to an objection or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the reaction of the 
public or a local governing body to an application if a hearing is not required under 
this subsection;” 

Staff Rec.: Hold a public hearing; consider the objection by Scofflaw Entertainment, LLC. 
Additionally, consider the proposed licensed premises.  

 

Background:   NYT, Inc. entered into an agreement with Scofflaw Entertainment, LLC for the 
purchase of the business and the Beverage Dispensary license. It appears the deal fell 
through according to the termination letter from Scofflaw Entertainment, LLC to 
NYT, Inc.  

 
At no time did AMCO receive any notice of an upcoming transfer or a management 
agreement to Scofflaw Entertainment, LLC. However, AMCO did receive a completed 
transfer application from NYT, Inc. to AK Grizzly Bar, LLC.  
 
The Law Offices of Chris Peloso, counsel for Scofflaw Entertainment, LLC submitted 
a written objection and a copy of the purchase agreement for the above transfer to AK 
Grizzly Bar, LLC.  



 
 
 
Cynthia Franklin, with Carlson Law and counsel for NYT, Inc., submitted additional 
information as well as a copy of the termination letter from Scofflaw to NYT, Inc. Ms. 
Franklin stated in her email that the purchase agreement has not been in effect since 
September 30, 2019. 

 
    This Beverage Dispensary license is being transferred to an outdoor area where 

multiple food vendors will operate. The premises is surrounded on three sides by a four foot 
high perimeter rope and the boundary on the fourth side is an existing building. There is 
single entrance/exit to the area to control access. Additionally, the areas in which customers 
will be allowed to consume alcoholic beverages will be roped off. 
 
This is a somewhat unique premises situation that we wish the board to review. However, a 

 similar licensed premises was unanimously approved at the July 2019 meeting. 
 

 Attachment:     Scofflaw Entertainment, LLC Objection provided by the Law Offices of Chris Peloso 
  Scofflaw Entertainment, LLC Purchase Agreement 
  Affidavit provided by Cynthia Franklin for Deborah Percy, Current Licensee with NYT, Inc. 

Email re: Termination Letter from Cynthia Franklin 
Termination Letter provided by Cynthia Franklin 
AB-02 Updated Licensed Premises Diagram 
Transfer Application 



Law Offices of Chris Peloso, LP 
533 MAIN STREET, JUNEAU, ALASKA 99801 

TELE (703) 403-0247 
EMAIL: chris@pelosolaw.com 

 

 
March 5, 2020 

 
TRANSMITTED VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL AND EMAIL 

 
 
Alaska Marijuana Control Office 
550 W. 7th Avenue 
Suite 1600, 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov 
 

RE: Objection to Transfer of License #772. 
 
Dear ABC Board, 
 

Pursuant to Alaska Statute 04.11.470 and 3 AAC 304.150, Scofflaw 
Entertainment, LLC would like to file a formal objection to the application to transfer 
Beverage Dispensary License #772 from NYT Inc. to AK Grizzly Bar, LLC, which was 
filed by NYT Inc. on January 30, 2020. 
  

As can be seen in the enclosed purchase agreement, Beverage Dispensary License 
#772 was sold to Scofflaw Entertainment, LLC, on May 31, 2019.  As this purchase 
agreement is still in effect, Scofflaw retains a financial interest in License #772.  As such, 
NYT Inc.’s new transfer application is in violation of 3 AAC 304.105(b)(3). 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Christopher D. Peloso 

      Alaska Bar #: 1205052 
Counsel for Scofflaw Entertainment, LLC 

 
 
Cc: Erik Emert, 
 NYT, Inc. 
 
 Blake Rider 
 AK Grizzly Bar, LLC 
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From: Cindy Franklin
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored); Craig, Carrie D (CED)
Subject: RE: License #772 Transfer- Objection Letter
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:16:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Scofflaw 9.30.2019.pdf

Hi Carrie,
 
As we discussed Friday, NYT, Inc is responding to the objection filed by Scofflaw Entertainment to
the pending transfer of ownership application from NYT, Inc to AK Grizzly Bar, LLC.
 
I am attaching termination letter from Scofflaw to NYT, Inc. Scofflaw did not put a date on the top of
their letter, but it was received by Deb Barry on September 30, 2019.
The purchase agreement has not been in effect since this letter was sent. Should you need it, I have
an affidavit from Deb regarding the series of events with specific actions and dates. Additionally, she
has a series of written communications from Scofflaw which corroborate her affidavit. I will hold off
on providing that until you review this email and attachment.
 
Here is the note I got from Deb when she saw the objection:
 

“We have paid all debts related to this license to receive a waiver from the CBJ. The waiver is
to allow us to be grouped into a non-contested license transfer group because they say they
don’t have time to hear it in March or in June. The debts paid in large part are from Scofflaw.
We paid utilities, three distributors and sales tax debts they incurred. They stopped making
payments, told us they were not going to buy and vacated the premises. They also kept all
the revenue.”

 
 
As you can see, providing the Board the purchase agreement alone as support for the objection is
misleading. A lot has happened since the agreement was signed, and even more did not happen.
Scofflaw walked away from the agreement without fulfilling any of their obligations. The agreement
was voided by the individuals now asserting it as an objection.
 
Because Scofflaw never applied for the transfer, breached the purchase agreement and terminated
all agreements with NYT, Inc., we will be requesting that the Board disregard the objection. It is
irrelevant to the current transfer application and should have no bearing on the board’s approval
process.
 
You and I discussed whether or not the documents I send will be made part of the board packet for
the upcoming meeting. Will you call me concerning that issue? Since there is likely to be a civil
lawsuit between the parties to the breached agreement, we would like to limit what we put out into
the public space. We do not want to air this out in the context of the new transfer application
because it is not appropriate or relevant to argue about a breached and void agreement in the
forum of the board meeting.
 
Thanks, Carrie, for your expertise in this situation.

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:carrie.craig@alaska.gov
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Cindy Franklin
Senior Counsel
(907) 802-2697
cindy@bcarlsonlaw.com
 

Confidentiality Statement

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any
action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
 

From: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored) <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Cindy Franklin <cindy@bcarlsonlaw.com>
Subject: RE: License #772 Transfer- Objection Letter
 

Sure, no problem!
 

Carrie Craig
Records and Licensing Supervisor
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
907-269-0350
 
 

mailto:cindy@bcarlsonlaw.com
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Alaska Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

Form AB-02: Premises Diagram 

[Form AB-02] (rev 06/24/2016)  Page 1 of 2 

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 W 7

th
 Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501 
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco  
Phone: 907.269.0350 

☐ ☐ 

What is this form? 

A detailed diagram of the proposed licensed premises is required for all liquor license applications, per AS 04.11.260 and  

3 AAC 304.185. Your diagram must include dimensions and must show all entrances and boundaries of the premises, walls, bars, 

fixtures, and areas of storage, service, consumption, and manufacturing. If your proposed premises is located within a building or 

building complex that contains multiple businesses and/or tenants, please provide an additional page that clearly shows the 

location of your proposed premises within the building or building complex, along with the addresses and/or suite numbers of the 

other businesses and/or tenants within the building or building complex.   

The second page of this form is not required. Blueprints, CAD drawings, or other clearly drawn and marked diagrams may be 
submitted in lieu of the second page of this form. The first page must still be completed, attached to, and submitted with any 
supplemental diagrams. An AMCO employee may require you to complete the second page of this form if additional documentation 
for your premises diagram is needed. 

This form must be completed and submitted to AMCO’s main office before any license application will be considered complete. 

Yes No 

I have attached blueprints, CAD drawings, or other supporting documents in addition to, or in lieu of, the second 

page of this form. 

Enter information for the business seeking to be licensed, as identified on the license application. 

Licensee: License Number: 

License Type: 

Doing Business As: 

Premises Address: 

City: State: ZIP: 

Section 1 – Establishment Information 

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
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	Licensee: AK Grizzly Bar LLC
	License Number: #772
	License Type: AK Beverage Dispensary License
	Doing Business As: AK Grizzly Bar
	Premises Address: 210 Admiral Way
	City: Juneau
	State: AK
	ZIP: 99801
	Group1: Choice1


